DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 12323 . MNB

Agency Name DTMB/Romney Building

Available Funds $

Scope HVAC, Chilled Water Pumps, Kitchenette Index Number 44114
Bid opening date and time 10/2/2013 -, 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/1/2013

Director SAB

Architect Clark Trombley Randers Consulting Engineers

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS =  Qualified Dis. Veteran? ~ Cert. of Awardability?  BOND % .
Laux Construction, LLC : Yes expires 5.00% $255,500.00
4218 Charlar Drive 7/31/2016 @
Holt Ml 48842
Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bond $270,000.00
4224 Keller Road @
Holt : Ml 48842
Alpha Company 101, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $287,850.00
4019 Old Trail Way @) - (A
. 7
Naples FL 34103 /Mﬁ') @
Livingston Power Company, LLC 5.00% ; Bond $289,400.00

233 Brighton Road
Howell ) Mi 48843
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contradt Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 483909

File Number 391 ] 12384 . DCS

Agency Name DCH/Walter P. Reuther Psychiatric Hospital

Available Funds $

Scope Boiler Controls Replacement Index Number 60000
Bid opening date and time 10/2/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/1/2013

Director SAB Architect Progressive AE

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low _ Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third 3 Addendum S
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS | .
Morris Mechanical Contracting, Inc.
4838 W. Bath Road

ardability? . BOND %

5.00%

Q

Perry MI 48872

D.J. Conley Associates, Inc. Check $331,814.00
2694 Elliott Drive 1305761 $16,591.00 @
Troy M 48083 :
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date; DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 13254 . RMP
Agency Name DOC/Parnall Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Fence and Security System Upgrade Index Number' 21110
Bid opening date and time 10/2/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/1/2013
Director - SAB Architect Beckett & Raeder, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: - FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[J NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS =~ o U Quant Cert. of Awardability? | 31D BOND' ASEBID
RMD Holdings, Ltd. dba/Nationwide Construction ’ 5.00% Bond $689,400.00
53861 Gratiot @
Chesterfield Mi 48051
American Fence & Supply, Inc. 5.00% Bond $752,711.00
21200 Schoenherr @
Warren M 48089 -
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 12053 . GAG
Agency Name DNR/Orchard Beach State Park Available Funds $
Scope Campground Utility Improvements . Index Number 55230
Bid opening date and time 10/2/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/1/2013 55080
Director SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum P

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS | g . Qualified Dis. Veteran?, ert. of Awardability? BIDBOND | BASE BIl
Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. Yes expires Not Signed  $1,789,923.00
3600 Rennie School Road 11/3/2013 '

Traverse City Mi 49685

McCormick Sand, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,819,800.00
5430 Russell Road 8/29/2015 : @
Twin Lake Mi 49457

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond " $2,060,346.00
1993 Gover Parkway

Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858 @
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s .. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
_ P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 , Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 J 11290 . SAR
Agency Name . DEQ/Residential Wells - Holly Road Site Available Funds $
Scope Operation & Maintenance of a Groundwater Pump and Treatment System Index Number 44801
Bid opening date and time 10/2/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/1/2013
Director SAB Architect Weston Solutions of Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

» BID SECURITY
. [] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS = . Qualified Dis: Veteran? . vardability? . BOND %  BIDBOND  BASEBID
TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, Yes expires 5.00% Bond $92,391.88
1002 Harbor Hills Drive 3/6/2014 . @
Marquette MI 49855

Lakeshore Environmental, Inc. 5.00% Bond $93,000.00
803 Verhoeks : @
Grand Haven MI 49417

EnviroSolutions, Inc. ’ Yes expires Check $101,582.00
38115 Abruzzi Drive 3/1/2015 115885 $5,079.10 @
Westland Mi 48185

Cardno ATC 5.00% Bond $101,650.49
46555 Humboldt Drive, Ste. 100

Novi ) MI 48377

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $103,026.00

42 Longwater Drive _ 10/11/2012 3
Norwell MA 02061 : )

Environmental Resources Group, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond .$127,642.00
P.O. Box 1172 4/3/2015 @
Union Lake MI 483871172
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